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Dear Peter,

Thank you for your letter of 7 October on behalf of constituents regarding ongoing works on
the M48 and A40.

The temporary 50mph speed limit on both the M48 and A40 between Raglan and
Abergavenny have been implemented due to the deteriorated condition of the road restraint
system.

In view of the amount of time needed to commission investigations, surveys and
assessments, all of which must be programmed and funded, the Welsh Government
undertook a risk assessment, which identified mitigation measures to minimise the risk to
road users until such time as permanent works to upgrade the road restraint systems are
implemented.

The risk assessment recommended a mandatory temporary speed limit of 50mph, which will
remain in place until works to replace the defective safety barriers are complete.

The design for replacement of the barriers at both locations is included in this financial year
(24/25). The schemes remain a priority for construction within our Capital Safety Fence
programme and will be advanced as soon as funding permits. The Temporary Traffic
Regulation Orders will be renewed following their expiration in the first quarter of 2025.

Once the barriers have been replaced, it is intended for the National Speed Limit to be
reinstated.

Yours sincerely,

Ken Skates AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru

Cabinet Secretary for Transport and North Wales

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales
CF99 1SN

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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